From: Jones, William V. EMNRD

To: “Ancell, Kevin®

ce: Dawson. Scott, EMNRD; Leonard Lowe (Leonard Lowe@state.nm.us); Anchor E. Holm (aholm@slo.state nm.us); *Glover, James"; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Goetze. Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: Grama Ridge Monthly Gas Storage Reports.

Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 6:35:00 PM

Attachments: imaae001.pna

Hello Kevin,

You are asking for data from 1/1/2002 to 4/1/2005 as missing from the flood.
I found storage reports for this project dating back to Oct 2003~ so we may be missing 2002 and the first 10 months of 2003.
But we will continue to look and will examine our process to ensure better data retention

The OCD has scanned in your gas storage reports into the related Case files for the case that permitted the storage project
We also sometimes store the data in specific Well Files.
The link to find any of this OCD online data is: http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imagin

In particular, here’s where we stored the data for your project back to Oct 2003, view the thumbnails at this link
Case No. 14518
http://ocdin mnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/CaseFileView.aspx?CaseNo=14518&FilingDate=6/22/2010%2012:00:00%20AM

The original Case data is here — some very nice reservoir data in this
Case No. 4895 which was one of the original cases processed in 1973
http;, dir mnrd.state.nm.u il aspx?C; = FilingDate=11 1971%2012:00:00%20AM

We sometimes store the data into the individual well files — please look through all the injection well files in your project on our web site.
Well File for 30-025-21336, for example, has some of the most recent data.
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.u: ll; aspx?RefType=WF D=300: 13360000

Since there is BLM and State Land Office lands involved, those agencies may have something retained (contacts - )
Anchor Holm, P.E. at the State Land Office in Santa Fe

James Glover at the BLM here in Santa Fe

Regards,

Will Jones

William V. Jones, P.E
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Engineering and District IV - Santa Fe
505-419-1995 work cell

http://www.emard state. nm us/OCD/about html

From: Ancell, Kevin <kevin.ancell@enstorinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>
ones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Grama Ridge Monthly Gas Storage Report

Thanks for giving it the try....looks like there is still some data included. ~Let me digest and | may follow up with a question?
What happens to the actual reports that were sent in, just curious?

Thanks,

G\h TOR

Kevin L. Ancell, P.E.
Vice President - Reservoir & Wells

ENSTOR Gas, LLC

20329 State Hwy 249, Suite 500, Houston, TX 77070
Office: 281-374-3057 Cell: 713-530-1149
kevin.ancell@enstorinc.com

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Ancell, Kevin <kevin.ancell@enstorinc.com>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Grama Ridge Monthly Gas Storage Report

Looks as if we only have production on the producing wells. We don't have injection information for the time period requested. | checked the New Mexico Oil and Gas Engineering Committee production books for 2001 and 2002 and they had the wells in

the book with no production or injection data. Our books here at the OCD only are up to 2002. | also went to the GoTech website and it is included below.

njection=True

http://octane nmt.edu/gotech/Petroleum_D. le_1.aspx?API=30025213368&StartYear=1992&EndYear=2019&Production=Fal

http://octane.nmt.edu/gotech/Petroleum_Dat: le_1.aspx?API=30025399; tartYear=199; dYear=2019&Production=Trueg& =False

‘https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ocdpermitting/Data/WellSearchResults.aspx?

Q of Jause=Contains&prod_prop_name=grm%20uNiT. ot ISear

ecti

earchlocation=Surface

PX?AP

http: emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ocdpermitting/Data/WellDetail

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY 5® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-- Original message -——----

From: "Ancell, Kevin" <kevin.ancell@enstorinc.com>

Date: 3/19/19 14:22 (GMT-07:00)

To: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Grama Ridge Monthly Gas Storage Report

will,

I believe you talked to our tech Alfredo Araujo today.

We are trying to get past historical production by well. We have reconstructed the historical production by field back through primary. We are missing Well data however from 1/1/2002 through 4/1/2005. | believe Conoco-Phillips owned the field at that

time. We have had some flooding (Harvey) and lost some files in the process however | don't know if we ever actually had the data by well for that period.
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We file the attached report with your agency monthly.

If we could get our hands on those reports for the periods above, we would have exactly what we need. The wells in question are all included on that sheet. We have looked multiple times through the website and find those reports sporadically, but have
not found the reports for the dates we need.

1am hopeful they exist somewhere. We could even send someone to make copies if necessary.
Please call or email should you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kevin L. Ancell, P.E.
Vice President - Reservoir & Wells

ENSTOR Gas, LLC

20329 State Hwy 249, Suite 500, Houston, TX 77070
Office: 281-374-3057 Cell: 713-530-1149
kevin.ancell@enstorinc.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it from Enstor Gas, LLC are proprietary and confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addre

sed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. Unless explicitly and
conspicuously designated as “E-Contract Intended,” this email does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This email does not constitute a consent to use the senders contact information for direct marketing purposes or for
transfer of data to third parties.
E L
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